10.

11.

12.

13.

CITY OF
GHRAND
RARPIDS

UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
Thursday, November 6, 2025
8:30-9:30 am
1300 Market Ave SW
AGENDA

Call to Order
Approval of Minutes — October 16, 2025
Public Comments on Agenda Items

Approval of Agenda
Memberships/Alternates — Wayne Jernberg

Updates

a. 2025 Water/Sewer Report (October) — Jeff McCaul
b. Kent County Community Action 3™ Quarter — Samarhia Giffel

Preliminary 2025 Water Rate/Study — Tail Verbrugge
Water Utilities and Data Center discussion — Wayne Jernberg

Water Affordability Legislation — Wayne Jernberg

Public Comments
[tems from Members
Next Meeting — December 18, 2025

Adjournment



UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
Thursday, October 16, 2025
MINUTES

Members Present
Mark Bennett, Brad Boomstra, Mike DeVries, Samarhia Giffel, Jared Grabinski, Wayne Jernberg,
Jeff McCaul, Alison Nugent, James Ouzts, Valdyne Schwallier, and Tai Verbrugge

Alternates Present
Alan Avitia, and Kieran Kelley

Others Present

Kolene Allen, Carly Aller, Rachael Brower, Alexia Hall, and Andrew Meyer

Call to Order

Mr. Jernberg called the meeting to order at 8:30 am.

Approval of Minutes — August 21, 2025

Motion to approve the minutes made by Mr. Bennett and seconded by Ms. Giffel as amended
to correct the number of households served under the item Kent County Community Action 2™
Quarterly Summary.

MOTION CARRIED.

Public Comments on Agenda Items

There were no public comments.

Approval of Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda made by Mr. Grabinski and seconded by Ms. Giffel.
MOTION CARRIED.

2025 Water Rate Study Task #30, Fees, Charges and Penalties

Ms. Giffel reported that fees, charges, and penalties for task #30 of the 2025 Water Rate Study
were reviewed per the City’s Water System Rules and Regulations and approved for
implementation on January 1, 2026.

The following changes in fee amounts, aligned to support resource requirements and cost
recovery, were recommended:



e Fire Protection Monthly Fees: Increase of 4.579% for all sizes, based on the Bond Buyer
Index.

¢ Meter Testing Fees: Increase ranging from 5% to 33.33% depending on meter size,
reflecting manufacturer and distributor price increases.

¢ Meter Replacement Increases vary by size, from less than 1% up to 8.23%, due to
supplier cost increases.

e Miscellaneous Fees: Adjusted to support Water Engineering resources and cost recovery.

e Penalty adjustments to align with Business Office resource needs and cost recovery
goals.

o Administrative/Research Fee: Increased 7.14%.
o Missed Appointment Fee: Increased 10%.

A detailed list of all changes should have been attached and will be emailed to members.

Updates
2025 Water/Sewer Report (August/September)

Mr. McCaul presented the Water/Sewer report for August and September 2025.

In August, one project was awarded to Black & Veatch for design phase services to replace the
North-South UV Disenfection at WRRF. This project is required to maintain WRRF’s NPDES
permit.

In September, there were two projects awarded.

e Reconstruction of Oakley Place from Lyon to Crescent Street and drainage improvements
on Perkins Avenue from 400’ south of Lamberton Creek Lane to 100’ north of
Broadmoor Drive.

e Improvements to carbon feed and chemical unloading at the Lake Michigan Filtration
Plant. Mr. Jernberg added that the activated carbon is mostly used from mid-June to late
September/early October when the lake temperatures rise and create a musty smell in
the water. The carbon neutralizes this smell. The chemical unloading area was identified
by EGLE in the 2021 Sanitary Survey as needing improvements to increase storage
capacity.

Add-to-Tax Winter Option

Ms. Giffel reported on the Add-to-Tax (ATT) Winter Option. The City of Grand Rapids Utility
Business Office has reviewed and processed delinquent utility accounts eligible for inclusion on
the 2025 Winter Tax Roll.

Key Points:

e ATT letters were sent to affected customers with bill payment and educational
information. Customers are directed to the City website for more information.



Under Section 13 of the retail water and sanitary sewer service agreement, the City may
certify and assign accounts delinquent 90 days or more for collection.

The City requests each retail partner community to participate in the annual winter ATT
cycle for accounts 203 days or more delinquent.

Customers may pay ATT balances through October 31, 2025.

On November 3, 2025, unpaid debts will transfer to partner community accounts, and
the certification list will be sent along with a bill for the community ATT debt.

Retail partners should review Michigan’s water/sewer charges immediate lien provisions
and how to best communicate outstanding delinquent utility balances during the period
of time between City of Grand Rapids certification to the community and the
community’s assignment to the tax roll.

A detailed timeline and preliminary data table of eligible collections was provided.

Ms. Schwallier said that their printer has moved up their timeline a few weeks and asked Ms.
Giffel if this would affect the ATT. Ms. Giffel will be sure to keep an eye on it.

Biodigestion

Mr. Ouzts gave an update on biodigestion.

STX provided a market snapshot characterized by “cautious optimism.”

Market prices are soft, but the City is unaffected due to a fixed-price contract of
$19.00/MMBtu through December.

Prices are expected to improve within 6—=12 months.

New gas production projects are being cancelled, keeping supply relatively static for the
next 1-2 years.

Possible drivers include new regulations in Japan, the growth of Al and data centers, and
other global trends.

The City may avoid long-term contracts beyond 12 months to maintain flexibility and
capitalize on future market opportunities.

As part of the operational plan, wastewater sludge from the City of Wyoming will be processed
in the former concentrated waste (CW) digester.

This aligns with the Commission-approved July 15, 2025, resolution authorizing diversion
of concentrated waste from the CW digester through WRRF headworks during off-peak
hours to optimize digester capacity and improve plant performance.

The agreement marks the completion of Phase 2 of the WRRF Biodigester Master Plan,
focused on enhancing biosolids handling capacity, increasing renewable natural gas
production, and advancing sustainability goals.

The partnership demonstrates regional collaboration, environmental responsibility, and
a shared commitment to innovative, cost-effective biosolids management.



Preliminary FY2025 Financials

Mr. Verbrugge gave a presentation on the Preliminary Overview for FY2025 Financials. He
reminded everyone that the City’s transition to a new financial system means these numbers
may change some.

Water — Operating Fund
Total Revenue increased by 7%. This is driven mostly from retail and wholesale service charge
increases and increased volume and rate increases.

Total Expenses increased by 4%. Personal Services was a large contributor to this increase.

Net Income (Loss) increased by about 10% with revenue outpacing expense growth.

Sewer — Operating Fund

Total Revenue increased by 3%. This is driven mostly from retail and wholesale service charge
increases as well as rate increases. Sewer surcharges increased by 12.5%, which was a
significant contributor to this increase. Renewable Natural Gas sales also increased slightly.

Total Expenses increased by 1.5%. This is driven mostly by an increase of 6% in Personal Services
and 10% in Supplies. The increase in supplies can be attributed to the issues with the digester
earlier in the year which has now stabilized.

Net Income (Loss) increased by about 5%.

Billed Volume
Water - Up 3.39% over 2024 (3-Yr Avg Water volume up 1.69%)
Sewer - Up 3.00% over 2024 (3-Yr Avg Sewer Volume up 0.60%)

Partner Communities — Billed Volumes
A detailed breakdown of Water and Sewer Billed Volume for each community over the last five
years, as well as the 5-year average, was included.

Water Debt Profile
Water has around $130M outstanding debt. The acceptable debt coverage ratio is above 1.2%.
We are currently in good shape at over 2.5%.

Mr. Jernberg added that the Comprehensive Master Plan includes some large projects.
Historically, the City has used DWRF funds to mitigate Senior Debt. It is getting harder to use
DWRF funds because of the way the scoring system has been changing. The state is allowed to
change the scoring system every three years. Even though Grand Rapids is an overburdened
community, we can only use those funds within the City of Grand Rapids, unless there is a
significant PFAS issue. The overburdened designation restricts how some of those funds can be
used because there are many other communities with an overburdened or significantly
overburdened designation. As a result, we have had to use cash funds for some of our more
expensive projects.



Sewer Debt Profile

Sewer has considerably more debt than Water, at around $244M. This is mostly due to the debt
that is still in existence from the digester construction. We are exploring some debt refunding
options to refinancing older existing debt with new debt with more favorable terms. In the
meantime, we are avoiding adding any new debt in Sewer.

Individual Circuit Breaker

This is our bill payment assistance program. This is funded by 12.5% of Penalty Revenue plus
$80,000 in non-operating revenue. In 2025, $233,690 was put into this fund but only $37,756
has been used this fiscal year. Any unused funds are used to buy down rates the following year.

2025 Water & Sewer Rate Study Schedule

Mr. Verbrugge gave the schedule for the 2025 Water & Sewer Rate Study. If any community
would like Mr. Verbrugge to present on rates for their boards, let him know. Final rates are
expected to be approved by the City Commission in January.

Mr. Jerberg added that several systems in Ottawa County have been in the news lately for their
rate increases. He stated he is thankful that we have steady and stable rate structures.

Public Comments

There were no public comments.

Iltems from Members

Ms. Nugent said that Caledonia had their first Water Connection Open House on October 13t
and there was a big turnout. Caledonia is also planning to begin water testing in some of their
units in Cascade in the next few weeks.

Mr. Verbrugge reminded everyone that they should have received an email in regard to Capital
Planning. He asked everyone to send any capital projects that require collaboration with the City
to him by the beginning of December so that they can be incorporated.

Mr. Mevyer reported that the State has posted the final version of WRRF’s NPDES permit.

Ms. Allen said that she is beginning to explore options for the holiday breakfast on December
18™. If anyone has feedback about Lucy’s from last year, or suggestions for someplace that can
handle a private group of 25-30, please let her know.

Mr. Jernberg gave an update regarding the lightning strike in August that impacted the large
generators at the Lake Michigan Filtration Plant. Two of the three generators are operational
again and can easily cover the current expected demand. The third generator has some
deficiencies that require long lead times for replacement parts on some of the components. We
stopped renting the temporary generators, which were costing around $160,000 per month. A
funding plan is in place and the City is waiting on a proposal from Michigan CAT to enable us to



replace the equipment, which is estimated to cost between $1.5-1.7M. The City has around
S1M allocated for other projects that can be shifted to cover a large portion of this project, as
well as some other unused funds from other projects. We will likely need to rent generators
again in the spring when demand increases. Some of these costs will be covered by insurance.
The depreciation life on assets may restrict what we can get out of CAT replacement parts. We
are tracking all costs associated with this. The insurance deductible is $250k. We are hoping to
offset some of the capital costs of the replacement.

Mr. Jernberg also stated that we received our final Sanitary Survey. We were noted for a couple
of deficiencies. The only large one is the chemical containment project mentioned earlier. The
others are all small projects that are or will be easily addressed. They also praised us as being
one of the best run systems in the state.

Next Meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for November 6, 2025. A reminder was given that this has been
moved up a week early to accommodate the Rate Study that will be presented to the City
Commission on the 13,

Adjournment

Mr. Jernberg adjourned the meeting at 9:20 am.



As|pesg uelg |93 elyJewes as3/iLiem

uayng woj [[9sun|Al 1ys1o03es Aespul J21e A\

J3ysi4 YIN 8uaquuar auAepn 191\

[|leH eIXa|y/eniAy uely 933n4quan 1el oueul
uie) AjloN smayne|n 8nog 9AI1INJ9X3J

J9ASIN Maupuy

Pjsulqe.o paJer

S92IAJDS [BIUSWIUOIIAUT

Jaqge] ueq/Arag Aueypi]

s1znQ sawef

S9JIAJSS |BlUSWUOJIANUT

3uing) Apuid INeDIIN Hor duliaauidu]
V/N et uosJadirey)d
91eu1d|y SELITTETTY spidey puean jo A)

J91||emyos "y auhpjep

RENNEERIE

diysumo] aspew|jel

eJiswoogq peJiq

poomIy Wi

poomiuay jo A1)

auJoy] d14y//uJoyJoy| eipues

WS aper

diysumo] apease)

uaJawwi] UBA 9A31S

diysumo] 1ysum

‘J'd ‘sJauu0) 1100§

|9z]ewyds |a.Jeq

J1em o A

9112u1q0Y p3

S91IA2Q MIIN

diysumo] spidey pueso

[1e1ay

uewJlaog ppol

JUadnN uosI|y

diysumo] ejuopaje)

|ezoy| aiueydals

Ayans sninr

diysumo] epy

smologig ueng

aAe4{e1 8noQ

spidey pueus iseq jo Au)

a|esajoym

ESCIIEL

JaqWIdN

Aunwwo)

£202-920Z diysiaquia\l paeog Alosinpy Anpnn




(49) N

(49) N

(49) N

(49) N

(N/A)
pajeibajuj

£20¢/9¢0¢

£20¢/9¢0¢

9¢0¢

£20¢/9¢0¢

9¢0¢

92¢0¢/S¢0¢

sajey 10}
leaA °)s3

VIN

ooo8y'es  $

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

Jwy 31N
pazuoyiny
pung 1amas

00'¥8Y'09% $

00095 vEL'L $

000ge’se9 ¢

00'66.299°L $

00'0¥5'692. $

00°050°262$

Jwy J1N
pazuoyiny
pung Jajep

9¢0¢/c/oL 9¢0¢/v/6
120¢/vc/6 9¢0¢/vLI8
9202/0€/9 9¢0¢/L/S
9¢0¢/c/oL 9¢0¢/8¢/8
9¢0¢/0€/9 9¢0¢/L/S
Gcoc/se/L L Gc0c/SL/oL
ajeq ajeq
uond|dwosy uonsdwon
jeuld jejueisgng
G20¢ 1990300

Joday gvn 1amag/iajep

9jed plemy Jojoelqjuod

€-¥20¢ 10eluUO) - SNOILVOOT

SNOIYVA 1 saulf] 8JIAISS
peaT aleAld JO Juswaoe|day

‘ou| ‘Alddng %

MMNON\_\N\OF @C_u_.oom \SO.:<

uonesodio) HNoJ jeeyus L
Gecoc/ic/olb ueejuy 0] 198.1S [|lBH Wol} ZIAVHD
'3 "VS3O J0 uolonssuodsy
mc_awo._m._ncm._ ¥-G20¢ - SNOILVOO
Geoe/Le/ol 9 BUNEABOXT SNOIYVA 1e saul 821nI8s
Bmeypunols peaT 8jeAlld jo jJuswaoe|day
<L AINVId NOILVHLTId
Gz0z/L/0L  ‘seluedwo) NVOIHOIN IXV 8Up 18
usy Jledey pue juswssessy speoeH
577 Buiquinig €-G20¢ - SNOILVOO
Gcoc/LIoL g SNOIYVA }e saul] aoInI8S
. peaT 8jeAlid Jo Juswade|day
(10eAU0
0} aseaJoul
GZOZ/ELIS  "Ou| BMOPa- } ) G202

- dIONH3STY 43971V ¥y} Jo
Bunuied pue Buiues|) jeulsixg

awep jJooloug



City of Grand Rapids

ICB Authorized

Non-Operating Revenue Authorized
ICB Total Funding

KCCA

Total Assistance Award(s)
Total Administrative Fee(s)
Total ICB Used

Total ICB Reimbursed
Q1 Reimbursement
Q2 Reimbursement
Q3 Reimbursement
Q4 Reimbursement

ICB Remaining Authorized Funds
ICB Remaining Non Operating Funds

Demographic Summary
Household(s) Served
Person(s) Served
Average Household Size
Single Head of Family Served
Average Assistance Amount
Failed Screening Process
Denied After Completed Process
Repeat Household(s) Served

Jurisdiction Summary
Grand Rapids
Cascade Township
Grand Rapids Township
Kentwood
Tallmadge Township
Walker
Wright Township

Prepared by the Utility Business Office

Kent County Community Action (KCCA)
Water/Sewer Payment Assistance Program

Contract Years 2025 & 2024
Third Calendar Quarter - July 1 thru September 30

2025 2024
Q3 YTD Q3 YTD
__ $ 153,690.00 __ S 145,662.00
__$ 80,000.00 __$  80,000.00
233,690.00 .. 225,662.00
$ 1712136 $  51,445.10 $  31,441.29 $  78,642.69
1,712.14 $ 5,144.51 3,144.13 $ 7,864.27
$ 1883350 $  56,589.61 $§ 3458542 $§  86,506.96
$ 1883350 $  56,589.61 $ 3458542 $  86,506.96
$ (17,64753) $  (17,647.53) $  (23,289.06) $  (23,289.06)
$ (20,10858) $  (20,108.58) $ (28,632.48) $  (28,632.48)
$ (18,833.50) $  (18,833.50) $ (34,585.42) $ (34,585.42)
$ -8 - $ -8 -

_

$

97,100.39

_

59,155.04

59

161

2.73

27
($290.19)

= O O

OO RFRL P OW

$

80,000.00

181
482

2.66

84
($284.23)
27

0

5

173

o O NDNO

107

246

2.30

44
(5293.84)
19

2

15

103

OoONO R Pk O

80,000.00

247

636

2.57

97
($318.39)
47

2

20

236

O NORFr woOo

3Q-CY25 Summary



= s z 2y Donald S
2 A © Alpine Two & Lamoreaux
x -3 E Alpire Church Rd NW BOSRIWD, : Park

)

I

Baumbho

Alpine % ..
Township @

ey

Mile Rd NW ~5u Lambers, CreeR ! v £ 7
(e A T Grand Rapids
dvandh 7 )l A | 3 < Township
[ z l;m { A 1 & g
E = Abe S L S !
l Ay, > A B | ‘?; t NE e
y | o Créek : Huff | -_-
Richmond Stiem e A o0 Mitl. o z 1 & Park I R |
\ | - \nd2 ;— S g S A I k7 l| _
= ¥ = e & ol I 'm..( oy ' ."r— Fnhl;anT’\h
[~ 1 £ I el -3 Ce A:Lnin Y w : A
% ; | z Ck i‘ S J
> = | d z < x
< X 2 > e =
: -: Leonard SINW £ A « A City of L
;—‘ | .jﬁ A ! x A@nd Leonard S Leonar
p— 3 3 S .
Lol 7ih s : A Rapids
A 2 Gon s > < e i
3 Park © . Highland < I
Lake Mlchlg....ﬂlNW' 5 x S Par. TG et 5 w I
A z Michigan St N = - =21 pichigan stN
7 Fuller I
e Lake.Mi : Lyon St N . e I
! | =3 : '[ MW IGrand Rapids' Fountain St NE A = 1l
o B I‘I-’*'ﬂ-jm 4 Fulton St E AEER)-53 P | €
E City of | 9 \ IS ' 4
£ L 3Utte ror L : =
= Walker l ithy StSW 7 A—m. 3 \I‘
= = Y 2 Logan St SE \ Country
Z | N -' A . IA Sk Grand ee] K ‘:‘nr.‘rl"
SN & | et B < £ as Rapids Lak I'c
s £ s : ‘ v A F ranklin I
Hall St Sy ‘_V‘L; S [ IS ; k |
N x——= Qe I L L %,
Lhu;—‘\:’.Lum. I s / # Mar ,u»tll,\l “ j Jch‘”: S i l-,l T ——
Rivdrtend ¢ AL 2 = ! l
iverbend Dr g, | | |
| N r : i
wemorial ©° £ I = e i £ @ EmL ||;\|‘.1-i—\‘vmn el
il st M ASR s
l Johnson \ik(‘ " E & ¥y oo (DRSS
X I 2 ] /| lama « ; = X
1 Pk | o | | Park 2 g l
| L = 3
| o o ELLR 2 |
| 5 =t 1
: /I < . J\n dlan b l
| o ‘5\3\- 28th-St-SW I & i | Mall Cl (-:-[r(mt-
I\ D m‘\caqo“ : e 28th 5|—;'E {11} !
& w~29th st SF
! Grandville  prajrie st W | | \| 1 K n-( e N Wh;,
| Bue, Prarie I sts | Sha Park | 5
Croek | Park d [ Crey
I ';_: ] l l e
| p | . 3 | | 5
1] i o RSP - 3
| | City of 2 i g7 AN
P\ ] Wyoming 2 g o 1 LY
I | CZ! Municipal Boundaries S ¢ = A ! %
i Y naak 3 Z
|? City “par i A | %
( 44th St SW | l ;IL-. & ] %
A Grand Rapids (53) Kautman | e e e — - o
=4 A Grand Rapids Township (1) : Dl 2 : City of
S C Palme < 4 1 St SE
A Kentwood (1) Park | > | i «.Kentwood
A Walker (4) 2 L |
Hople E 'L 0 52nd St SE
Hill < 77
N

2025 - 3rd Quarter

KCCA/ICBAP Clients

s Miles

0 05 1 2

3

68th St sSw

Gaines Twp




PRESS RELEASES

AWWA releases white paper to help water
utilities plan for data centers

October 28, 2025

AWWA releases white paper to help water utilities plan for data centers

Communities and water utilities grappling with the impacts and opportunities introduced by data centers have a
new strategic resource at their disposal, after the American Water Works Association (AWWA) released a white
paper titled Cooling the Cloud: Water Utilities in a Data-Driven World.

As artificial intelligence and digital services expand, data centers are emerging as increasingly common and high-
impact customers for water utilities. Cooling the Cloud provides a comprehensive overview of how data centers
affect water utilities and communities, examining increased water demands and costs, infrastructure strain, and the
need to assess alternative water supplies.

“While utilities are experienced in managing industrial customers, the rapid growth of data centers demands faster,
more adaptive planning and coordination,” the paper observes. “Although data centers present unique concerns, the
water sector possesses the foresight to meet the moment.”

Key insights include:

» With proactive engagement, thoughtful analysis, and collaboration, utilities can mitigate risks associated with
data centers and support long-term system sustainability.

o The choice of cooling technologies employed throughout data centers can greatly impact water and energy
consumption.

o Examples from Loudoun Water (VA) and Aurora Water (CO) illustrate how utilities are adapting through
proactive planning, infrastructure coordination, and policy development.

o Emerging legislation in states like New York, New Jersey, and Minnesota reflects growing interest in regulating
water usage at data centers.

The paper also outlines eight planning priorities for utilities anticipating data center development, ranging from
evaluating customer impacts to financial modeling.

In addition to Aurora Water and Loudoun Water, contributors to the report include experts from Arcadis, MITRE,
Freshwater Society, Kurita, Tetra Tech, and the Association of State Drinking Water Administrators.

The full white paper is available on AWWA's Water Resources Planning & Sustainability page.

HHH



MICHIGAN'’S PENDING WATER
AFFORDABILITY LEGISLATION

The most comprehensive and administratively achievable statewide water affordability
program in the nation that protects public health and underground infrastructure

WIDE-RANGING COALITION
65+ stakeholders worked for more than 2 years on this bipartisan legislation.

e |egislators e Community water advocates e Environmental groups
e Nurses e Water utility associations e Social service agencies
e Michigan DHHS e Water utilities e Community action agencies

WATER AFFORDABILITY PACKAGE SERVES TWO PRIMARY PURPOSES:

Protects public health because Reduces rate increases to cover bad
income-eligible customers will be debt and ensures water systems

able to pay an affordable bill and not have necessary revenue for basic
be at risk of shut off; and operational and infrastructure needs.

FOUR KEY BILLS:

SB 248 - Statewide Income Based Water Affordability Program
e Two tiers, a capped payment:
> 0-135% of federal poverty level (FPL) — 2% of average household income in service area
> 136% - 200% of FPL — 3% of average household income in the service area
> Hardship waivers for households at 201% - 250% of FPL
e Arrearage forgiveness: $1,500 year one; $1,500 year two; hardship option to erase higher balances
e Plumbing repairs up to $2,500 to conserve water and lower bills
e Discounted water cap on household usage to encourage reasonable usage
e Triage process if the person falls behind in payments (wraparound services)

e | ocal water providers can choose to be part of the statewide program or exercise the option to
administer an approved local program

SB 250 - Funding Mechanism to Pay for the Program
e $1.25 per month per domestic use metered water account; 25 cent increase per year for 3 years
e Money goes from providers to a central fund at State Treasury

e [unds are segregated to four Michigan Department & Health & Human Services (MDHHS)
regions —what is collected in a region, is distributed to that region

SB 252 - Shut Off Protection

e Sets forth requirements for number of and content of notices prior to service interruption for
non-payment

e New Critical Care Customers category protects medically documented customers from shut off
regardless of income

SB 249 - Low Income Water Residential Affordability Program Task Force
e Reviews and makes recommendations regarding program rules, administration and funding




BUSINESS CASE FOR LEGISLATION — THE VALUE PROPOSITION:

Studies show there is need across the state for robust water affordability: urban,
suburban and rural communities are struggling to pay their water bills.

e |n 2020, more than 317,000 Michigan households were known to have past due
water bills.

G

e The University of Michigan and Public Sector Consultants report that between
290,000 and 390,000 Michigan households would benefit from this statewide
water affordability program.

The $1.25 user-fee puts water systems on equal footing with Michigan Energy
l Assistance Program (MEAP) fee on heating and cooling utility bills, which has
existed for decades.
[
@

‘ All customers cover debt of those who cannot pay—one way or another.

\>> e \Nater costs have increased 188% over the past four decades as water rates have
I doubled or even tripled in communities across Michigan.

e \Water providers are often forced to increase rates in order to cover unpaid water
bills to continue providing treated drinking water, conveying sewage/stormwater,
maintaining infrustructure such as planned pipe rehabilitation, and emergency
repairs to all their customers.

e FEven municipalities that use tax roll incur debt.

Local water providers need every customer to pay their fair share for services
because those dollars go right back into the system for maintenance, repair and
upgrades.

e Most of the infrastructure within Michigan's community water supply systems is
more than 50 years old.

e \While we continue to explore funding sources for major infrastructure upgrades,
this legislation will help water providers collect necessary revenues for basic
operational and maintenance expenses.

For more information

Miwaterplan.com
D0
- 2
T

April 2025




